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From: William Dean

To: Ross Landsman R\

Date: 7/14/03 10:38AM

Subject: Re: DPO on Dresden Dry Casks
just trying to do our job.

>>> Ross Landsman 07/14/03 10:12AM >>>
Thanks for the info

o»0
>>> William Dean 07/10/03 07:44AM >>>
Ross,
Just wanted you to know that we have been communicating with the panel chair over the last several
months to understand reasons for the delay in completing their activity in this matter and encourage them
to expedite the finalization of the report. We have also sent a memo to all the cognizant offices to
encourage them to ensure that the panel gives its full attention to completing their report.

Bill Dean, OEDO



